~ Draft NSL Order for 11th and 12th Well (Second Application) ' ~ Pagelofl

Stogner, Michael

From: Johnson, Roy

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2004 1:32 PM.

To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: FW: Draft NSL Order for 11th and 12th Well (Second Application)

. From: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com [mailto:Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 3:36 PM

To: REJOHNSON@state.nm.us SR
" Cc: Alan_Schwartz@oxy.com

Subject: Draft NSL Order for 11th and 12th Well (Second Application)

Roy,
Attached is a proposed draft order for the 11th and 12th NSL wells to be sent to you shortly by David Stewart.

Both of these wells will also be on the map Alan sends to you. If you can use this draft order, please feel free to
do so.

<<2004 OCD NSL Order 2.doc>>
Thanks,
Danny

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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August , 2004

OXY USA Inc.

P. O. Box 50250

Midland, Texas 79710-0250

Attention: David Stewart
david_stewart@oxy.com

Administrative Order NSL-

Dear Mr. Stewart:

Reference is made to the following: (i) your application submitted to the New Mexico Oil
Conservation Division (“Division™) on July _, 2004 (administrative application reference No.
); and (ii) the records of the Division in Santa Fe, including the files in Division
Cases No. 8190 and 11497 and Division Administrative Orders NSL-3966(SD), as amended, NSL-
3688(SD), NSL-4762(SD), and NSL-4873(SD): all concerning OXY USA, Inc.’s (“OXY”) request
for eleven (11) unorthodox Bravo Dome carbon dioxide gas (CO;) well locations all within existing
standard 640-acre, more or less, gas spacing and proration units for the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide
(640-acre) Gas Pool (96010) within its Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (BDCDGU), Union
and Harding Counties, New Mexico:

(a)  all of Section 18, Township 22 North, Range 34 East, NMPM,
comprising 640 acres, which is currently dedicated to the BDCDGU
"2234" Well No. 181 (API No. 30-059-20338), located at a standard
CO; gas well location 1961 feet from the North line and 1979 feet from
the East line (Unit G) of said Section 18, is to be simultaneously
dedicated to said Well No. 181 and to the proposed BDCDGU "2234"
Well No. 182 (API No. 30-059-20454) to be drilled at an unorthodox
CO, gas well location 330 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the
West line (Unit D) of said Section 18;

(b) all of Section 35, Township 22 North, Range 32 East, NMPM,
comprising 640 acres, which is currently dedicated to the BDCDGU
"2232" Well No. 351 (API No. 30-059-20311), located at a standard
CO, gas well location 2000 feet from the North line and 2152 feet from
the West line (Unit F) of said Section 35, is to be simultaneously
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dedicated to said Well No. 351 and to the proposed BDCDGU "2232"
Well No. 352 (API No. 30-059-20460) to be drilled at an unorthodox
CO; gas well location 1664 feet from the South line and 2578 feet from
the East line (Unit J) of said Section 35;

From the information prov1ded by the apphcant the royalty interests in all of the affected off- |
setting acreage to the proposed unorthodox locations have either been notified by certified mail or
have ratified the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (BDCDGU) Agreement.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 5 of the "Special Rules and Regulations

for the Bravo Dome 640-Acre Area,” as promulgated by Division Order No. R—7556, dated June 19,
1984, as amended by Division Order No. R-7556-A, dated June 10, 1987, Decretory Paragraph No.

(4) of Division Order No. R-10576, and Division Rule 104.F(2) the above-described BDCDGU

“2234” Well No. 182 and BDCDGU 2232 Well No. 352, both to be drllled at unorthodox CO, gas

“well locations are hereby approved

Jurisdiction of this matter shall be further retamed for the entry of any such subsequent orders, as the
Division may deem necessary.

Sincerely,

Mark Fesmire
Director

MFEF/MES/kv

cc:  Roy Johnson, District Supervisor - Santa Fe
New Mexico State Land Office - Santa Fe
Danny J. Holcomb, Operations Manager (OXY) - Amistad, New Mexico
File: NSL-
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Johnson, Roy __/ p352-J

From: Alan_Schwartz@oxy.com
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2004 12:37 PM
To: REJOHNSON@STATE.NM.US
Cc: David_Stewart@oxy.com; Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com; Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com
Subject: NSL Notices for Well No. 2232-352J
wWell No. 2232-352JWell No. 2232-3523Well No. 2232-352)
Group 1 of ... Group 2 of ... Group 3 of ... "
oy:

Further to my letter of July 14, 2004 (tramnsmitting you a map of the 12 “///
NSL locations in Oxy's proposed 2004 drilling program), attached are the

NSL Notice Letters to the affected lessors to our Well No. 2232-352J, as
well as copies of the certified mail receipts we employed. Each Notice

is dated July 16, 2004, and ALL were mailed on that date. There are a

total of 22 parties/entities that were notified, utilizing 18 separate
Notice Letters. The difference was that some lessors (such as Trusts

with the same Trustee at the same address) were combined on a single

Notice.

The 18 Notices are conveniently broken into three (3) groups of 6, along
with the appropriate certified mail receipts. Each of these 3 separate
groups are attached below.

If you also need me to furnish you with ‘'hard-copies' of any/all of this
material (or anything additional), please just let me know and I will
have it sent to you ASAP. Otherwise, I will assume that these
versions-which you can print if you so desire-will be sufficient.

I will appreciate your acknowledging your receipt of these items.

If you have any questions, or need further information relating to this
NSL matter and/or the attached Notices, please feel free contact me to
discuss.

Alan J. Schwartz
Land Negotiator
OXY USA INC.
Houston

(713) 366-5222

<<Well No. 2232-352J Group 1 of 3.TIF>> <<Well No. 2232-352J
Group 2 of 3.TIF>> <<Well No. 2232-352J Group 3 of 3.TIF>>

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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axy OXY USAinc. : P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294
A subsidiary of Ocekdonta! Potroleum Corporation : , , Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J, Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(713) 366-6222

{713) 885-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Marguerite Annie Poling
Allen Poling Corporation
44 Tramperos Lane
Clayton, NM 88415-7229

Dear Ms. Poling:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (“Unit"),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-352J

you own royalty interests in nearby lands. Your royalty originated in an Qil and Gas Lease that
was granted to Amoco Production Company (as original Lessee); however, the lease is not
committed to the Unit due to a prior election to not ratify the Unit.

The well listed above is an additional well to be drilled within a 640-acre pooled unit (which
includes land in Section 35, T-22-N, R-32-E covered by your lease) as allowed by the lease. All
royalty from a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pooled (640-
acre) unit net acreage basis, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (*NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
copy of our application and a plat showing the well's location. In the event you have an
objection to our application for this well, it must be filed in writing with the NMOCD within twenty
(20) days pursuant to its Rules. Otherwise, you do not need to take any action.

Yours very truly,

Enclosure

Poling Notice - Marguesite 2004.doc
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axy OXY USAInc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4284
A subsidiary of Occidental Pelrolaum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

{713) 366-5222

{713) 885-1276 [DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

James A. Harrison
PO Box 6277
Santa Fe, NM 87502-6277

Dear Mr. Harrison:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (“Unit"),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No, 2232-352J

you own royalty interests in nearby lands. Your royalty originated in an Oil and Gas Lease that
was granted to Amoco Production Company (as original Lessee); however, the lease is not
committed to the Unit due to a prior electlon to not ratify the Unit.

The well listed above is an additional well to be drilled within a 640-acre pooled unit (which
includes land in Section 35, T-22-N, R-32-E covered by your lease) as allowed by the lease. All
royalty from a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pooled (640-
acre) unit net acreage basls, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (‘“NMOCD”). For your information, enclosed is a
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

Poling Notice - J Hartison 2004.doc
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axy XY USAIlnc. P.O. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294

Asubskdiary of Octidantal Pelsoleumn Corporation _ o Phoqe7‘13.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(713) 366-5222

{713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Gary Dwight Longanecker
509 Main
Clayton, NM 88415-2921

Dear Mr. Longanecker:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (“Unit”),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-3524

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
royalty from a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pooled {(640-
acre) unit net acreage basis, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
copy of our application and a plat showing the well’'s location. In the event you have an
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

Poling Natice - G Longanecker 2004.doc
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oxy 0XY USAinc. P.O. Box 4284, Houston, Texas 77210-4294
Asubsidiary of Occidantal Petroleum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotlator

(713) 366-5222

(713) 885-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Michael Lee Longanecker
6968 Blackwood
Dallas, TX 75231-5704

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
to the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (“NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
copy of our application and a plat showing the well’s location. In the event you have an
‘objection to our application for this well, it must be filed in writing with the NMOCD within twenty
(20) days pursuant to its Rules. Otherwise, you do not need to take any action.

Yours very fruly,

Enclosure

Pofing Notice - M Longanecker 2004.doc
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aoxy OXY USAlnc. P.O. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294

A subsidiary of Occldenial Petrolaum Gorporation . ... .  Phone713215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL.
Land Negotiator

(713) 366-5222

(719) 985-1278 (OIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

John M. Poling Il
323 Oneal Road
Clayton, NM 88415-7226

Dear Mr. Poling:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (“Unit"),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells In the area. For the following proposed well:

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
- -objection to our application for this well, it must be filed in writing with the NMOCD within twenty
(20) days pursuant to its Rules. Otherwise, you do not need to take any action. v

Yours very fruly,

Enclosure

Poltng Notica - John lll 2004.doc
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axy QXY USAlnc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4284
A subsidiary of Occldenta! Petroleum Corparation Phane 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(713) 366-6222

(713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New MeXxico

Steven B. Harrison
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
includes land in Section 35, T-22-N, R-32-E covered by your lease) as allowed by the lease. Al
royalty from a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pcoled (640-
acre) unit net acreage basis, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD"). For your Information, enclosed is a
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

Potihg Notlce - S Harrison 2004.doc
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oxy OXY USA inc. P.O. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4204

Asubsidlary of Occkdanta! Patroleum Corporation Phong 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotlator

(713) 366-8222

(713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ @0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Peggy Ann Poling
PO Box 306
Clayton, NM 88415-0306

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
was granted to Amoco Production Company (as original Lessee);, however, the lease is not
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

Poling Natice - Peggy 2004.doc
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axy OXY USAInc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294

Asubsiciaty of Occkdantal Pyiroteum Corporation ‘ Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J, Schwartz, CPL

Land Negotiator

(713) 366-5222
{713} 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Tyson Poling
13 Blooming Acres Lane
Clayton, NM 88415-4740

Dear Tyson Poling:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (* Umt”)
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

Poling Notice - Tyson 2004.do¢
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A subsidiary of Occidental Petroleum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

[713) 366-6222

{713) 965-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@O0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Weli Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Stephanie Whitney
13 Musick Road
Clayton, NM 88415-4701

Dear Ms. Whitney:

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
acre) unit net acreage basis, as provided by your lease. :

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
(20) days pursuant to |ts Rules. Otherwise, you do not need to take any action.

Yours very truly,

Enclosure

Paling Notice - Whitnay 2004 doc
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axy OXYUSAInc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4254
Asubsiiiary of Qocidants! Petroleum Carporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(713) 366-6222
(713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX}
ALAN_SCHWARTZOOXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Ronald Milton Longénecker
18 Citadel
Amarillo, TX 79124-1400

Dear Mr. Longanecker:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (“Unit"),
plans to drill addltlonal carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-352J

you own royalty interests in nearby fands. Your royalty originated in an Oil and Gas Lease that
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
royaity from a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pooled (640—
acre) unit net acreage basis, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD"). Far your information, enclosed is a
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

Paling Notice - R Longanecker 2004,doc
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axy OXYUSAInc. _ P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294

A subsidiary of Qceidontat Patrolatm Comoration , Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(719 365-5222
{713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ @0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Judy Jo Robertson
958 {one Road
Nara Visa, NM 88430-9750

Dear Ms. Robertson;

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (*Unit"),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-352J

you own royalty interests in nearby lands. Your royalty originated in an Oil and Gas Lease that
was granted to Amoco Production Company (as original Lessee), however, the lease is not
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

Poling Notice - Roberison 2004.doc
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A subskiiaty of Occidental Pelroloum Carporation Phone 713.215.7000

Aian J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotiator

(713) 3665222

(713) 845-1276 {DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Don Poling
PO Box 633
Vega, TX 79092-0633

Dear Mr. Poling:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (*Unit”),
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

Poling Nolice - Dan 2004.doc
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axy OXY USAInc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 772104294

Asubskiary of Occikiantal Petroleum Cofpotation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwart, CPL
Land Negotlator

(719) 3686-5222

{713) 835-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZG OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

REGEIPT-REGUESTED.

Barry Poling

c/o First National Bank in Clayton
PO Box 385

Texline, TX 79087-0385

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

Poling Nolice - Barry 2004.doc
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axy OXY USA Inc. P.0. Box 4284, Houston, Texas 77210-4284
Asubskiiety of Occitental Petrateum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negatiator

{713) 366-5222

(713) 885-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ @0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Uﬁodhodox/Non—Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Lee Walton Poling
PO Box 130
Fritch, TX 79036-0130

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

As the proposed location Is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’
requiring notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
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

Poling Notice - Lee 2004.doc
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axy OXY USAnc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 77210-4294

Asubsidiary of Oceidental Petroleum Carporation Phone 713215.7000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotlator

(713} 366-5222
(713) 885-1276 {DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

George F. Vaught, Jr.
PO Box 13557
Denver, CO 80201-3557

Dear Mr. Vaught:

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
to the New Mexico Oll Conservation Division (‘NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
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

Poling Notice - Vaught 2004.doc
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exy OXY USAinc. P.0. Box 4294, Houston, Texas 772104294
Asubskdiary of Occidontet Petrolsum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

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

Paul L. McCulliss
PO Box 3248
Littleton, CO 80161-3248

Dear Mr. McCulliss:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit (*Unit"),
plans to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-352J

you own royalty interests in nearby lands. Your royaity originated in an Oil and Gas Lease that
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

Poling Notice - McCutliss 2004.doc
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axy OXY USAlnc. P.0. Box 4204, Houston, Texas 77210-4234 -

A subsidiary of Occldantal Petroteum Corporation Phone 713.215.7000

Alan J. Sehwartz, CPL

Land Negotiator

(713) 366-5222
{713) 985-1276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ @OXY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Patsy Poling
6 PMS Lane
Clayton, NM 88415-7267

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
to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (*“NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed is a
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

Poling Notice - Palsy 2004.doc
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/" OXY USA Inc.

OXY P.O. Box 4294, Houston, TX 77210-4294
v 28495521000

Alan J. Schwartz, CPL
Land Negotlator

713) 386-6222
{713) 9851276 (DIRECT FAX)
ALAN_SCHWARTZ@0XY.COM

July 16, 2004

Re: Application for Unorthodox/Non-Standard Well Location
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Union County, New Mexico

Ronald M. Longanecker Trust

Gary D. Longanecker Trust

Michael L. Longanecker Trust

GST N/E UTA DTD 5/5/90

Amarillo National Bank, Trustee
. Plaza One, Box 1

Amarillo, TX 79105-0001

Gentlemen:

OXY USA Inc., as the current Operator of the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit ("Unit”), plans
to drill additional carbon dioxide wells in the area. For the following proposed well:

Well No. 2232-352J

you own royatlty interests in nearby lands. Your royalty originated in an Oil and Gas Lease that was
granted to Amoco Production Company (as original Lessee); however, the lease is not committed to
the Unit due to a prior election to not ratify the Unit.

The well listed above Is an additional well to be drilled within a 640-acre pooled unit (which includes
land in Section 35, T-22-N, R-32-E covered by your lease) as allowed by the lease. All royalty from
a carbon dioxide well on such a pooled unit will be apportioned on a pooled (640-acre) unit net
acreage basis, as provided by your lease.

As the proposed location Is unorthodox/non-standard, you are deemed an ‘affected party’ requiring
notice of our drilling plans. Our application for the appropriate permit has been made to the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division ("NMOCD"). For your information, enclosed Is a copy of our
application and a plat showing the well's location. In the event you have an objection to our
application for this well, it must be filed in writing with the NMOCD within twenty (20) days pursuant
to its Rules. Otherwise, you do not need to take any action.

Yours very truly,

Enclosure
Paling Nolice - Longanecker Trusts 2004.doc

An Occidental Oil and Gas company
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y FW: NSL Application - 2232-352J ~ Page 1 of 2

Stogner, Michael

From: Johnson, Roy
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 1:36 PM

To:

Stogner, Michael

Subject: FW: NSL Application - 2232-352J

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Roy

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 1:35 PM
To: 'Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com'

Subject: RE: NSL Application - 2232-352]

| have spoken with Mike about these and it 1ooks like they will be out this week. The management in this place
changes their priorities as often as we change our socks and your application got caught up in the wind change.

It's fun working for lawyers but thank god

From: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com [mailto:Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:03 AM

To: REJOHNSON@state.nm.us

Subject: FW: NSL Application - 2232-352]

Roy,
The first rig will move into the Dome on Monday or Tuesday. The second rig should be here a week
after. Have you heard anything from Mike on the outstanding NSL applications?

Thanks,
Danny

-----Original Message-----
From: Holcomb, Danny
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 9:20 AM
To: ‘Johnson, Roy'
Subject: NSL Application - 2232-352)

Roy,

Per our telcon earlier this week, were you able to find out the current status of our NSL application
for BDU 2232-352J? This application was received by the OCD on 7/23/04 and the 20 day notice
window expired on 8/12/04.

Attached is a recap of the twelve NLS applications we've made during our 2004 drilling program.
NMOCD approval has been received on 10 of these. The two remaining applications are:

2232-352J - received by OCD on 7/23/04.
2234-182D - application resubmitted to OCD on 8/20/04 after Mr. Gallegos/Poole rescinded their
objection to original application.

<<NSL Summary.XLS>>
We appreciate you checking into this matter for us.
Thanks,

9/13/2004
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Danny
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Stogner, Michael

From: Johnson, Roy

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 2:38 PM
To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: FW: NSL Application - 2232-352J

Mike, both are in Union County.

Well No. 2232-352J: 30-059-20460
Well No. 2234-182D: 30-059-56454

From: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com [mailto:Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2004 8:03 AM .

To: REJOHNSON@state.nm.us

Subject: FW: NSL Application - 2232-352]

Roy,
The first rig will move into the Dome on Monday or Tuesday. The second rig should be here a week after. Have
you heard anything from Mike on the outstanding NSL applications?

Thanks,
Danny

-----Original Message-----
From: Holcomb, Danny
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 9:20 AM
Yo: ‘'lJohnson, Roy'
Subject: NSL Application - 2232-352]

Roy,
Per our telcon earlier this week, were you able to find out the current status of our NSL application for BDU 2232-
35247 This application was received by the OCD on 7/23/04 and the 20 day notice window expired on 8/12/04.

Attached is a recap of the twelve NLS applications we've made during our 2004 drilling program. NMOCD
approval has been received on 10 of these. The two remaining applications are:

2232-352J - received by OCD on 7/23/04.
2234-182D - application resubmitted to OCD on 8/20/04 after Mr. Gallegos/Poole rescinded their objection to
original application.

<<NSL Summary.XLS>>
We appreciate you checking into this matter for us.

Thanks,
Danny

9/13/2004
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